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DX 154001 E-mail: info@nelson.ie 

Licensing Unit, 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, 
PO Box. 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford 

Our ref CON 
15 September 2008 
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Re: Our Client: John Behan / Behans Land Restoration Limited 
Lands comprised in the Estate of Josephine Behan, deceased 
Folio 13930F Co. Kildare 
Application for Waste Licence ~ 

Dear Sir/Madam 

, We act for the above named John Behan / Behans Land Restoration Limited in 
relation to the above matter. 

We confirm that our Client has a Lease in place in respect of the above property with 
the Executors in the estate. The Lease is between Noeleen Behan and Michael 
Henretty of the first part, Behans Land Restoration Limited of the second part and 
John Behan of the third part and is dated lSth December 2006. The said lease is 
subject to requisite regulatory approval being granted in respect of the lands herein. 

I If you require any further confirmation, please revert to this office. 

I 

elson & Co. 

JOHN P. NELSON COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS CECELIA O’NEILL 
VAT NO. IE 4696205 
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